
 

 

 

                         Additional Funding Request 
  
Site: NY023 WO# 10265     CSS # TBD      Asset# NA 

Description of Repairs Replace batteries in emergency generator 

Diagnosis: Initial Work Order 
CSS# TBD 

Replace two batteries on generator 

Explanation of Additional Costs 
for Repairs 

 

Additional Labor Cost to 
Perform Repairs X2 men at 3 hours_ 12hrs x 85.00 = 1020.00 
Additional Material Cost to 
Perform Repairs X2 batteries @ 828.00 

Total Cost of Repair  $1848.00  

  

   

  

  
  

 



From: info rodonusa.com
To: Michele (Shelle) Dubois
Subject: Re: NEW Service Call -WO 10265 CSS TBD - Urgent - Replace batteries in emergency generator
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:51:56 AM

Good morning Shelle.
Sorry for delay.

Here it is:
two batteries, 12V. 1400 amp. cost  2 x $345 = $690.
two guys 3 hrs.                                                     =$510
total cost                                                                $1,200.00

Have a nice day

Ari
Rodon Inc.

From: Michele (Shelle) Dubois <mdubois@internationalsupportgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:31 AM
To: info rodonusa.com <info@rodonusa.com>
Subject: RE: NEW Service Call -WO 10265 CSS TBD - Urgent - Replace batteries in emergency generator
 
I just want to make sure you understand I do need a quote no work can be done without approval
 
 
Shelle
 

From: info rodonusa.com <info@rodonusa.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:14 AM
To: Michele (Shelle) Dubois <mdubois@internationalsupportgroup.com>
Subject: Re: NEW Service Call -WO 10265 CSS TBD - Urgent - Replace batteries in emergency generator
 
Good morning Shele 
I'll take care of that and get back to you. 
 
Ari

From: Michele (Shelle) Dubois <mdubois@internationalsupportgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:09 AM
To: info rodonusa.com <info@rodonusa.com>
Subject: NEW Service Call -WO 10265 CSS TBD - Urgent - Replace batteries in emergency generator
 
Ari Can you send me your quote to replace batteries and once approved we can proceed.  Also will need
quote for PM once you evaluate the Generarator after battery repair
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CSS# - TBD
FACID - NY023
POC - AFOS  Lou Corbo 917-405-7165, RFOS Ryan Linn 910-598-2214 WO Priority - Urgent Description -
Replace batteries in emergency generator so error messages can be cleared and generator can run

_________________________________________________________________________________________
Michele Dubois
Project Manager
International Support Group
9050 Pines Blvd., Suite 150
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024
Tel: 954-900-1095 ext 1006
Cell: 954-993-9747
Fax: 954-900-1145

An 8(a) Certified Small Business
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